Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 11:45 AM

To: 'Steve Lim'

Cc: 'Siti Rahman'; 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)'; ‘assignments’;
'‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Attachments: GBE 9577T - Preli Advise -.pdf

Dear Steve,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBE 9577T.

Kindly provide us claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 11:17 AM

To: 'Steve Lim' <steve.lim@ergo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Siti Rahman' <Siti.Rahman@ergo.com.sg>; 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
<claims@ergo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Dear Steve,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Lim [mailto:steve.lim@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 11:14 AM

To: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) (admin-d@Ikkauto.com) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Siti Rahman <Siti.Rahman@ergo.com.sg>; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: FW: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Hi LKK,



Please attend attached inspection.

Steve Lim
Manager - Claims

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6829 9197

Fax.: +65 6829 9247

steve.lim@ergo.com.sg

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers.

www.ergo.com.sg

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose without prior written permission.

Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message.
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused.

From: Sharon [mailto:mg3solution@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 11:11 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Steve Lim

Subject: FW: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Dear Steve,

As spoken on our tele conversation, please find resend attached PRI for your onward action .
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Sharon Chia

MG Solution Pte Ltd

No 23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

Singapore 415933

Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+65) 6243 1376

From: Yan [mailto:mg3solution@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 6:04 PM

To: 'ERGO-HQ' <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019
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Dear Person In Charge,
Please refer to attach file and arrange for pre-inspection.

we prefer our single joint expert as below:

ADRIAN LING WAI PING LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Jamie Yan

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing)
#02-03B Vicom Inspection Centre
Singapore 415933

Tel : 6744 4165

Fax : 6744 4604



